



## Derby Cycling Group - Committee Meeting

5<sup>th</sup> April 2016 – 7:30 @ The Golden Eagle Public House

### 1) Present

Tony Roelich (chair), Mark Hicklin (mins), Ian Dent, Martin Aldred, Ian Alexander, Lucy Care, Ian Care

### 2) Apologies

Daryl Coulborn

### 3) Minutes of previous meeting

- o March Minutes approved

### 4) Actions from previous Meeting.

- o n/a

### 5) Membership

- o Paypal Membership renewal/payments is working successfully
- o Membership fees to be decided at next (May) meeting
  - all options/suggestions/schemes to be submitted at meeting for discussion

### 6) Newsletter

- o Successful annual newsletter produced – big thanks to Daryl
- o Annual newsletter to be emailed to members electronically – **DC** to send to **ID**
- o Next newsletter scheduled for June - input/articles required - welcomed from all members.

### 7) Events Diary

- o Tues 17<sup>th</sup> May – **AGM** – 7:30pm Friends Meeting House, St Helens Street.
  - Guest speaker tbc from Derbyshire Sport, detailing Derbyshire Cycle Plan.
  - Awards – tbd at the next meeting
  - DCG Committee members to be elected for 2016-17. All members can request to join the committee. Current committee is as follows (<http://derbycyclinggroup.org.uk/blog/contact-us/>)

Chair - <b>Vacant</b>	Dave Clasby	Martin Aldred
Ian Dent (Treasurer)	Derek Gascoyne	Ian Alexander
Mark Hicklin (Secretary)	Peter Greenfield	Tony Roelich
	Daryl Coulborn	Les Sims

- Sat 30<sup>th</sup> April – There is a ‘Cycle Jumble Sale’ being held at Friends Meeting House. For more info, see: <http://www.cycletouringsupplies.co.uk/derby-jumble.html>
- Sun 1<sup>st</sup> May – Cycle Derby Sportive - Markeaton Park. Suggestion of a stall to attract membership
- 4/5<sup>th</sup> June – Belper Goes Green – Stall to be shared with Derwent Valley CycleWay. **ID** to organise. Volunteers required operate the stall and recruit members.
- Sun 19<sup>th</sup> June – The Rotary Club asked for volunteers to help in a family bike ride from the Velodrome to Elvaston Castle and back.
- Sun 31<sup>st</sup> July – The Wilmot Arms (part of Steamin' Billy brewery) want to organise a charity cycle ride in the summer and would like help with organisation. Ride about 20miles and including their two pubs in Derby. **IA** offered to contact them about it. Would be good for DCG to support them with this.

## 8) Campaigns & Strategy

- Space For Cycling (S4C)
  - Meetings with DCC councillors are on going.
  - A S4C petition has been added to the DCG website for supporters to sign. It would be great to get 1000 signatures!
  - DCG to present S4C and other related issues to Derby Mercury on forthcoming Derby Mercury meeting on a suitable Tuesday in 2016.
- Raynesway
  - A new proposal for a secondary exit onto Raynesway, near the car auctions.
  - **MA** to formally reply
- Canal Path (NCN6) – 6 week closure
  - A diversion has been in place for a few weeks now, which is agreed to be quite a disruption. Badly timed over Easter holidays when these paths get much use. Comments made on DCG Facebook page.
- Pastures Hill
  - A number of changes have been incorporated in Littleover, including the reduction of speed limits (40 to 30), new cycle lane, removal of central refuges, etc.. The scheme appears to be a success and a god example of S4C strategy

## 9) AOB

- CTC insurance required to be paid - £75/year

*Meeting Closed @ 9:30*

**Next Meeting:** *Tuesday 3<sup>rd</sup> May 2016  
7:30pm @ The Golden Eagle Public House.*